AUBIN ISHIMWE

SOFTWARE DEVELOPER



+25768230135

✓ aubinjaja@gmail.com

https://github.com/sopranoelfuego

② burundi ,bujumbura

https://aubinishimwe.vercel.app/

PROFILE

Software developer with 3 years experience in web development and mobile, passionate with the javascript language and in love with its technologies (Reactjs,Nextjs and Nodejs...), I am always looking to take on additional responsibilities, acquire new skills and grow professionally.

SKILLS

- React.js et Next.js
- Keycloak
- React Native
- Nodejs et Nestjs
- Javascript et Typescript
- Graphql et Apollo(server-client)
- Mongodb
- Docker

EDUCATION

DIPLOMATTELECOMMUNICATIONS IT

Kiryama Technical School

2013 - 2017

SOFTWARE ENGINEER

Lake Tanganyika University

2017 - 2020

EXPERIENCE

FRONT END DEVELOPER

Asyst ressources ltd

2022-present

- Designing user interfaces for various internal projects using modern tools.
- i personaly participated in the analysis and UIs's conception of the ERP
 Project (enterprise resource planning), including modules such as budget,
 cash flow and general and analytical accounting for a company.
- Manage the keycloak sever for user access and authorisations for the projects overall
- With a team of 3-6 developers, we deliver scalable, high-performance, maintainable code in Reactis with JavaScript (ES6+).

BACK END DEVELOPER

Bluetec startup

2020 - 2022

- Involve in analysis, conception and implementation of various projects, including mail management, POSs and CMS (clinic management system).
- Involve as backend dev in analysis ,conception and implentation of shorakonect project which acts as a bridge between farmers and consumers via a web application,mobile app or ussd codes for GSMtype telephones.
- Establish the logic of the applications to be implemented.
- Involve in apis design and implementation in Nodejs and Nestjs.